

CHICO EQUESTRIAN ASSOCIATION MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, Aug. 9, 2011
Agenda

Call to Order @ _____

Approval of Meeting's Minutes

- a. Reading and Approval of May Meeting Minutes - Melissa Hardesty

Reports

- a. Newsletter Report – Yovie Names - If Any
- b. Treasurer's Report – LaRae Sizer

Committee Reports

- a. Bi-Laws Committee Report – Final Revisions have been sent to Jeff Carter for his review and input along with questions from the Bi-Laws committee asking for clarity on certain areas.

Old Business

- a. Aug & Sept. Events:
 - i. _____
 - ii. _____
- b. Relief Replacements for Skip and Jim on Lock/Unlock arena gates still needed:
 - i. _____
 - ii. _____
- c. Club house roof repair estimates and discussion of repairs: Kathleen Woodard
- d.

New Business

- a. Need guest speaker or presentation next month Sept. 9th _____
- b. Need to choose a work day and send request out for help to membership also need to attack the puncture vine problem ASAP.
- c. ?
- d. ?

Announcements

- a. Next Board and Member Mtg. 2nd Tues. Sept. 13, 2011 at the Arena

Adjournment

- a. Meeting adjourned @ _____